EXAM/27
;

From: Annette Feeney <Annette.Feeney@huntingdonshiredc.org.uk>
Sent: 26 September 2018 17:37

To: Elworthy, Natalie (Planning)

Subject: Fw: New information.

From: Tom Maclenna

Sent: 25 September 2018 22:30
To: Annette Feeney

Subject: New information.

Dear Annette,

| understand that the process is coming to a conclusion and that Alconbury is not on the agenda at the
moment, but a couple of points of interest have come to light that | feel the Inspector may wish to ask
HDC.

1. It appears from a report of a meeting of the Alconbury Brook Partnership, relayed to the Parish Council
by our liaison; that the County council flood officers involved with the Alconbury scheme were apparently

not aware nor had seemingly been consulted about the plan for housing.

Alconbury is apparently a special case due to its being prone to flash flooding. This makes it a unique
environment.

2. There are proposals with Luminus housing group to convert the Crown Gardens retirement housing into
accommodation for up to 20 families to get them out of B&Bs. This would have a commensurate affect on

the school etc.

3. We have responded to the HDC request to confirm the pdf of the 46A community bus timetable. It is as

we declared at the meeting. It should also be noted that there is limited disabled access for he elderly with
this service.

Apologies for the late nature of this interjection, but some of this information only surfaced today.

Yours ever hopefully,

Tom MaclLennan
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From: Annette Feeney <Annette.Feeney@huntingdonshiredc.org.uk>
Sent: 26 September 2018 17:39

To: Elworthy, Natalie (Planning)

Subject: Fw: Confirmation of Bus Route 46a

Attachments: 46a-stilton-sawtry-the-alconburys.pdf

Sensitivity: Confidential

rror:

Sent: 24 September 2018 20:13
To: Kerr, Clara (Planning Serv)

Subject: RE: Confirmation of Bus Route 46a

Dear Clara,

As stated at the hearing and | again confirm:

Alconbury is serviced by a community mini bus service with 4 inbound services from Huntingdon and four
out bound to Huntingdon (as per the attached timetable). This is a critical point on the designation status
for Alconbury as a Local Service Centre. | do believe the Planning Inspector should have a clear
understanding this is a very limited community mini bus service and one which the village petitioned very
hard for when the Stagecoach bus service was withdrawn. It is no direct replacement for the bus service
once provided by Stagecoach.

| do hope the above paragraph can be provided in full for the Planning Inspectors reference.

Sorry for the very late reply and hope you received my out of office from your Friday email, | have only
returned from holiday today.

Kind Regards

Roger

From: Kerr, Clra (Planning Serv

Sent: 21 September 2018 10:44
To: Tom MaclLennan

of Bus Route 46a
Importance: High

Dear Messrs MacLennan, Read and Bodley,



Further to the Matter 11 session of the Examination in Public of the Council’s Local Plan which took place on
Wednesday 19" September here at the Council offices we have been asked by the Planning Inspector to agree the
factual position on the bus service for Alconbury. With that in mind | attach the bus timetable for the HACT
(Huntingdonshire Association Community Transport) bus service and would be grateful for your confirmation of the
schedule. | have attached in PDF form as it is not normal practice to ask Inspectors to investigate weblinks. This will
then be included as a note to the Planning Inspector.

| would be grateful if you could confirm by close of business on Monday 24™ September.

Many thanks and kind regards,
Clara

Clara Kerr

Planning Services Manager (Policy, Implementation & Strategic Development)
Development Services

Corporate Delivery

Huntingdonshire District Council

Please note that the comments within this e-mail are informal officer opinion only and are made without
prejudice to the determination of any application for this site.

From: Tom MacLennan
Sent: 19 September 2018 11:37
To: Kerr, Clara (Planning Serv)
Cc
Subject: For Bus Note.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived



46A - Stilton - Sawtry - The Alconburys -
Huntingdon

A bus service operated by Huntingdonshire Association for Community Transport

Friday 21 September 2018 v

Stilton - Sawtry - The Alconburys - Huntingdon

Hampton Serpentine Green (Stop 3) 10:55 13:15 15:55
Yaxley, opp Folly Close 11:01 13:221 16:01
Stilton, opp Glebe Road 11:07 13:27 16:07
Folksworth, nr Manor Road 13:32

Glatton, nr Sawtry Road 11:17 1345 16:17
Sawtry, nr Tinkers Lane 11:21 13:49 16:21
Sawtry, nr Cotton Close 11:23 13:51 16:23

Alconbury Weston, opp Buckworth Road 08:15 09:30 11:31 13:59 16:31

Alconbury, opp Coulson Way 08:17 09:32 11:33 14:01 16:33
Alconbury, nr RAF Main Gate 08:23 09:38 11:39 14:07 16:39
Huntingdon Bus Station (Bay 9) 08:34 0949 11:50 14:18 16:50

Huntingdon - The Alconburys - Sawtry - Stilton

Huntingdon Bus Station (Bay 9) 09:50 12:00 14:30 17:35
Alconbury, opp RAF Main Gate 10:01 12:11 1441 1746
Alconbury, nr Coulson Way 10:07 12:17 14:47 17:50

Alconbury Weston, nr Buckworth Road 10:09 12:19 14:49 17:52
Alconbury Hill, opp Hill Top Cottages  10:12 12:22 14:52

Sawtry, opp Cotton Close 10:17 12:27 1457
Sawtry, opp Tinkers Lane 10:19 12:29 1459
Glatton, opp Sawtry Road 10:23  12:33 15:03
Norman Cross, nr Folksworth Road 10:31 1241 15:11
Folksworth, nr Manor Road 10:35

Stilton, opp Glebe Road 10:41 12:43 15:13
Yaxley, nr Folly Close 10:47 12:49 15:19

Hampton Serpentine Green (Stop 3) 10:53 12:55 15:25





